



ABOUT ME

Multicultural and polyglot Spanish actress experienced in film, TV, theater, voice-over, dubbing, subtitle translation, language coach, interviewer, presenter, teleprompter and audio-prompter.

Interviewer for the YouTube channel "Coffee Time by Yasmine O". Founder of Mena Talent Spain www.menatalentspain.com
EU passport.

CONTACT



www.yasmineothman.com

SPAIN & LATAM AGENT
JENY POQUET



info@jenypoquetagent.com

INTERNATIONAL AGENT
NATHALIE MYRIAM



nathalie@crueltalent.com



SPAIN

NOMINATIONS & AWARDS

- Best TV Supporting Actress 31st Awards Spanish Actors Union 2022.

PROUD MEMBER OF

- Spanish Actors Union
- Catalan Film Academy
- Valencian Audiovisual Academy
- EnCast
- E-Talenta
- IMDbPro
- Arab American Actors
- The Black View
- The Actor's Home

Yasmine OTHMAN

FILM | TV | THEATER ACTRESS

EXPERIENCE

FILM

- 2022 **Smalltown Funk Girls** - Dir. Philipp Müller-Dorn.
- 2020 **Tomorrow We'll Be Dead** - Dir. Michael Steiner.
- 2018 **Sunburned** - Dir. Carolina Hellsgard.
- 2023 **Rizoma** - Dir. Marina Reig
- 2023 **Éramos Felices...** - Dir. María Vanacloig
- 2023 **Liberación** - Dir. Rubén Valero, Yasmine Othman
- 2022 **Ya Es Tarde** - Dir. Pedro Moraelche.
- 2022 **Un Trabajo Sencillo** - Dir. Fernando Verniere.
- 2021 **The Future Awaits** - Dir. Roberto Perez Toledo.
- 2020 **The Cake** - Dir. Andres Eguiguren.
- 2017 **Memories** - Dir. Jose Vega.

TV SERIES

- 2021 **La Unidad**, 2ª temporada - Dir. Dani de la Torre.
- 2019 **En El Corredor de la Muerte** - Dir. Carlos Marques-Marcet.
- 2018 - 2016
Estoy Vivo - Dir. Luis Oliveros,
Miracle Tunes - Dir. Jose Jamardo,
Gigantes - Dir. Enrique Urbizu ,
Centro Medico - Dir. Ismael Morillo.

THEATER

- 1979 **Anna Frank's Diary** / Anna Frank
- 1978 **The Wizard of Oz** / Aunt Emma

VO & DUBBING

- 2015 - 2017
El Vecino; **Pelucas Solidarias Andalucía**; **Una de Cine**;
Holiday Inn Express-Campo de Gibraltar.

TRAINING

SPAIN 2015-2019

ACTING & CASTING IN TV & FILM, STANDUP COMEDY

Aula del Actor, EMT Onda, Estudio Hernan Gene, Frank Stein Studio, Central de Cine, Enfoca, Estudio V, El Jinete Verde.

LANGUAGES

- **Native:** English, Spanish, French, Italian.
 - **Medium:** Dariya Moroccan Arabic, Valenciano/Catalán.
- Accents:** Andalusian, Catalán, Arabic, French, Latino, American, Argentinian/Uruguayan.